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依据好看吧（Haokanba）社区规范及美国联邦、加利福尼亚州适用互联网法规（含《通信

规范法》Section 230 相关条款），以下账号因存在违规行为，已被采取永久封禁或临时限制

措施。平台始终致力于维护安全、合规、尊重的社区环境，任何违反社区规范及相关法律的

行为都将受到严肃处置，具体详情如下：

一、永久封禁账号（严重违规）

- 账号名称：舞蹈呀（泥泥）

违规行为：多次盗用其他平台账号“欢*（学舞中）”（账号 ID：1022****5785），涉嫌侵犯

他人账号权益及知识产权，违反《美国版权法》（Title 17 of the U.S. Code）及《计算机欺诈

与滥用法案》（CFAA, 18 U.S.C. § 1030）相关条款。

关联信息：侵权行为关联地理位置：中国黑龙江

- 账号名称：月牙

违规行为：多次发布色情内容并引流至微信公众号，经核实该公众号含淫秽色情信息，违反

《美国法典》第 18 编第 1462-1465 节反淫秽物品传播相关法律；同时盗用他人账号“呆*
很*”（其他平台 ID：ZYH0603****）、多次篡改 IP 归属地规避监管，违反《计算机欺诈与滥

用法案》（CFAA, 18 U.S.C. § 1030）。
关联信息：用户行为关联地理位置：中国山东济南、中国河北、中国湖南

- 账号名称：逆天之怒（上学版）（女性用户）

违规行为：多次以领口过低着装、故意低头等方式拍摄，身着水手服发布含性暗示、性挑逗

内容，违反《儿童互联网保护法》（CIPA, 47 U.S.C. § 254h）关于禁止向未成年人传播不良

内容的规定及《美国法典》第 18 编第 1466 节相关条款。

关联信息：行为关联地理位置：新加坡

- 账号名称：冷冽

违规行为：发布含侮辱、诽谤平台工作人员的配图内容，平台多次下发站内信警告后仍拒不

改正，违反《美国法典》第 18 编第 2231-2237 节反网络骚扰条款及加州《民法典》第 47 节

关于名誉侵权的相关规定。

- 账号名称：心靈天使

违规行为：以低角度向上拍摄身着百褶裙的画面，未对隐私部位打码，涉嫌泄露隐私，违反

《电子通信隐私法》（ECPA, 18 U.S.C. § 2510-2522）；平台协助打码后，用户仍重新上传发

布违规内容，屡教不改。

关联信息：行为关联地理位置：中国山东省枣庄市

- 账号名称：失眠豆包

违规行为：多次在床边拍摄含性暗示的内容，违规发布成人用品广告，平台多次警告后仍无

视，违反《美国法典》第 18 编第 1462 节反淫秽物品传播条款及加州《商业和职业法典》第

17500 节关于虚假/不当广告的规定。关联信息：行为关联地理位置：中国江苏省苏州市

- 账号名称：小奶糖包、小奶呀、好小奶、小奶哦、小吧（同一人操作）

违规行为：在评论区发布低俗色情言论，视频着装含性暗示，平台多次警告后拒不整改，违

反《美国法典》第 18 编第 1466 节反淫秽内容传播条款及《儿童互联网保护法》（CIPA, 47 U.S.C.
§ 254h）相关规定。

关联信息：行为关联地理位置：中国四川德阳



- 账号名称：綺巧

违规行为：违规发布女性成人用品广告，违反加州《商业和职业法典》第 17500 节关于不当

广告的规定；收到平台合规通知邮件后辱骂工作人员并拒收后续通知，违反《美国法典》第

18 编第 2237 节反网络骚扰条款，态度恶劣且拒不配合监管。

处置措施：永久封禁

二、轻度违规账号（平台邮件未读/拒收）

- 账号名称：失眠

违规行为：主观无恶意转发引流至涉色情公众号的广告，违反《美国法典》第 18 编第 1462
节关于传播淫秽物品相关的辅助行为条款，违反平台色情引流禁令。

处置措施：下架违规内容（注：该用户为学生，无法及时回复，平台已留存相关通知记录）

关联信息：行为关联地理位置：中国湖北武汉

- 账号名称：夜空甜心

违规行为：拍摄校园日常视频时，未对第三方人员面部打码，侵犯他人肖像权，违反《电子

通信隐私法》（ECPA, 18 U.S.C. § 2510-2522）及加州《民法典》第 3344 节关于公开权与肖

像权保护的规定，引发多次投诉；平台发送合规整改邮件后被拒收，未履行整改义务。

关联信息：行为关联地理位置：中国广西柳州

- 账号名称：紅紅兒

违规行为：美颜过度导致无法核实是否为真人出镜，且腿部身材呈现过于不真实，涉嫌发布

误导性内容，违反加州《商业和职业法典》第 17500 节关于虚假广告的规定，违反平台真实

内容发布原则。

处置措施：账号封禁 10 天

关联信息：行为关联地理位置：中国山东省枣庄市

- 账号名称：月月之歌

违规行为：美颜过度导致无法核实是否为真人出镜，且腿部身材呈现过于不真实，涉嫌发布

误导性内容，违反加州《商业和职业法典》第 17500 节关于虚假广告的规定，违反平台真实

内容发布原则。

处置措施：账号封禁 10 天

关联信息：行为关联地理位置：中国四川成都市

好看吧（Haokanba）严格遵循美国联邦及加利福尼亚州相关法律法规，坚决抵制各类违规

违法内容及行为。对于严重违规并对平台、其他用户造成损害的，平台将保留向美国相关执

法机构举报及追究法律责任的权利。如对上述处置措施有异议，可通过官方邮件

（yunzhuan004@hotmail.com）联系平台合规部门提交申诉材料。

English Version
Pursuant to Haokanba's Community Guidelines and applicable U.S. federal and California internet
laws (including provisions under Section 230 of the Communications Decency Act), the following
accounts have been subject to permanent ban or temporary restriction due to violations.
Haokanba is committed to maintaining a safe, compliant, and respectful community environment,
and any violation of the Community Guidelines and relevant laws will be severely addressed.
Details are as follows:
I. Permanent Ban Accounts (Severe Violations)
- Account Name: Dance Ya (Nini)
Violations: Repeatedly hijacked the account "Huan* (Learning to Dance)" (Account ID:
1022****5785) from other platforms, suspected of infringing on others' account rights and
intellectual property, in violation of the U.S. Copyright Act (Title 17 of the U.S. Code) and the



Computer Fraud and Abuse Act (CFAA, 18 U.S.C. § 1030).
Relevant Info: Geolocation associated with the infringing activity: Heilongjiang, China
- Account Name: Yue Ya
Violations: Repeatedly posted pornographic content to divert traffic to a WeChat Official Account,
which was verified to contain obscene and pornographic materials, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§

1462-1465 (U.S. federal anti-obscenity laws); also hijacked the account "Dai* Hen*" (ID from
other platform: ZYH0603****) and repeatedly altered IP geolocation to evade platform
supervision, in violation of the Computer Fraud and Abuse Act (CFAA, 18 U.S.C. § 1030).
Relevant Info: Geolocations associated with the user's activity: Jinan, Shandong; Hebei; Hunan,
China
- Account Name: Ni Tian Zhi Nu (Student Version) (Female User)
Violations: Repeatedly filmed videos with excessively low necklines, intentional head-lowering,
and wore sailor uniforms to post sexually suggestive and provocative content, in violation of the
Children's Internet Protection Act (CIPA, 47 U.S.C. § 254h) and 18 U.S.C. § 1466.
Relevant Info: Geolocation associated with the activity: Singapore
- Account Name: Leng Lie
Violations: Published images containing insults and defamation against platform staff, and
refused to correct the behavior after multiple in-app warnings, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§

2231-2237 (federal anti-cyberharassment laws) and California Civil Code § 47 (defamation
provisions).
- Account Name: Spiritual AngelViolations: Filmed videos from a low-angle upward perspective
while wearing a pleated skirt without mosaicking private parts, suspected of privacy leakage, in
violation of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (ECPA, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2522);
despite the platform's assistance in adding mosaics, the user re-uploaded and posted the
violating content, refusing to mend their ways.
Relevant Info: Geolocation associated with the activity: Zaozhuang, Shandong, China
- Account Name: Shimin Doubao
Violations: Repeatedly filmed sexually suggestive content by the bedside and illegally posted
adult product advertisements, ignoring multiple platform warnings, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §

1462 (anti-obscenity laws) and California Business and Professions Code § 17500 (false or
misleading advertising provisions).
Relevant Info: Geolocation associated with the activity: Suzhou, Jiangsu, China
- Account Names: Xiaonaitang Bao, Xiaonai Ya, Hao Xiaonai, Xiaonai Oh, Xiao Ba (Operated by the
Same Individual)
Violations: Posted vulgar and pornographic remarks in the comment section, and wore sexually
suggestive clothing in videos, refusing to rectify after multiple platform warnings, in violation of
18 U.S.C. § 1466 (anti-obscenity laws) and the Children's Internet Protection Act (CIPA, 47 U.S.C.
§ 254h).
Relevant Info: Geolocation associated with the activity: Deyang, Sichuan, China
- Account Name: Qi Qiao
Violations: Illegally posted adult female product advertisements, in violation of California
Business and Professions Code § 17500 (misleading advertising provisions); insulted staff and
rejected subsequent notifications after receiving the platform's compliance notice email, in
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2237 (anti-cyberharassment laws), with a bad attitude and refusal to



cooperate with supervision.Action: Permanent Ban
II. Accounts with Minor Violations (Unread/Rejected Platform Emails)
- Account Name: ShiminViolations: Unintentionally reposted advertisements diverting traffic to a
pornographic-related WeChat Official Account, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1462 (aiding and
abetting obscenity distribution) and the platform's ban on pornographic traffic diversion.
Action: Removed violating content (Note: The user is a student and cannot respond promptly; the
platform has retained relevant notification records)
Relevant Info: Geolocation associated with the activity: Wuhan, Hubei, China
- Account Name: Ye Kong Tian Xin
Violations: Failed to mosaic the faces of third parties when filming daily campus videos, infringing
on others' right of publicity and portrait rights, in violation of the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act (ECPA, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2522) and California Civil Code § 3344; led to multiple
complaints; rejected the platform's compliance rectification email and failed to fulfill the
rectification obligation.
Relevant Info: Geolocation associated with the activity: Liuzhou, Guangxi, China
- Account Name: Hong Hong Er
Violations: Excessively heavy beauty filters made it impossible to verify whether the person in the
video was real, and the displayed leg figure was overly unrealistic, suspected of posting
misleading content, in violation of California Business and Professions Code § 17500 (false
advertising provisions) and the platform's principle of real content release.
Action: 10-Day Account Suspension
Relevant Info: Geolocation associated with the activity: Zaozhuang, Shandong, China
- Account Name: Yue Yue Zhi Ge
Violations: Excessively heavy beauty filters made it impossible to verify whether the person in the
video was real, and the displayed leg figure was overly unrealistic, suspected of posting
misleading content, in violation of California Business and Professions Code § 17500 (false
advertising provisions) and the platform's principle of real content release.
Action: 10-Day Account Suspension
Relevant Info: Geolocation associated with the activity: Chengdu, Sichuan, China
Haokanba strictly adheres to relevant laws and regulations of the U.S. federal government and
the State of California, and firmly resists all types of illegal and violating content and behaviors.
For severe violations that cause harm to the platform or other users, the platform reserves the
right to report to relevant U.S. law enforcement agencies and pursue legal liability. If you have
any objections to the above disposal measures, you may submit appeal materials to the
platform's Compliance Department via official email (yunzhuan004@hotmail.com).
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